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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hinman House stands on the southeast corner of the main intersection in
Lower Marlboro. Although this two-story frame house presently appears Victorian,
it evolved in three different building periods. A fourth building period was added
in the summer of 1978 by Frank Cleary, who rescued the house from ruin and care-
fully restored and modernized it. He included two small additions to the rear ell,

a one-story room on the south and a two-story section on the north.

This house, composed of a main block and a rear ell to the east, measures
two bays wide by four bays deep. Originally it stood on brick piers, but the
new foundation is completely closed. The house includes two porches, one along
the west, or front, and one along the north side of the ell. The main block's
gable roof runs north-south, with the ell's gable roof intersecting it perpendi-
cularly. A prominent cross gable appears on the west slope of the main roof. This
cross gable and the two main gables are sheathed in pointed wooden shingles, while
the rest of the house is sheathed in simple lapped clapboards.

The main door, with sidelights and transom, occupies the northern bay on the
front. The northern bay on the rear also contains a door. Two 6ther doors appear,
one on either side of the ell's west end, All other bays contain windows. The
south and west windows of the main block contain 2/2 sash (recently restored to 6/6).
The other windows are the original 6/6., The three gables of the main block hold 4/4
sash flanked by louvered shutters.

The main block's floor plan consists of a stair hall on the north and two parlors
on the south, The ell was a one-room kitchen with a stair on its west wall., The
whole house had a similar floor plan on the second floor. The attic is unfinished.

A chimmey stack originally rose between the two parlors, and a stove flue at the east
heated the kitchen ell.

The Hinman House was built c. 1835. The builder re-used a few parts from an
earlier house, possibly 18th century, which either originally stood on that site
or-was brought in from elsewhere., On the south side of the house the two end corner
posts, and the intermediate post at the center wall, all with adjacent angle braces,
are hand hewn and contain some wrought nails,

The hewn ceiling joists in the two parlors are the only other pre-1835 members.
The rest of the original 1835 house is built of hand-sawn studs joined with cut nails.
A beautiful reeded and fluted mantel, supported by reeded columns; a cavetto-ovolo
baseboard; and several 6-panel doors are also survivors of the original 1835 house.
At this time the house was one story in height, presumably with a habited loft, and
did not include the present ell., This hall and parlor house faced the road leading to
Sunderland.

After 1889 the house was raised to two full stories, and was re-oriented to face
River or Front Street, now Varden Street. The stair was changed to its present
appearance, and the front door with sidelights and transom was installed. The posts
along the sidelights are chamfered. Panels under the sidelights feature quirk-ogee
chamfer moldings. This construction employed circular-sawn members joined by cut nails.
Several mantel shelves were installed over stove flues and a quirk-ogee and chamfer
baseboard replaced the original. The cross-gable and rear ell date from this period.
The stair's scrolled step-ends nearly match those at CT-286 Wilson-Dixon House.

After c. 1900, 2/2 sash windows replaced some of the originals, and wide trim
including corner blocks was installed. Wire nails were used in this construction.
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Genevieve Hinman Frazer Cockey, born in 1901, lived in the Hinman House as a
child in 1910. She remembers the appearance of her house and village, and the
stories of older residents. Her father, Dr. Ellsworth Hinman, moved to Lower Marlboro
in 1865 at the age of 4. He stated that Charles Bryant raised the one-story house
and remodeled it into a Victorian dwelling c¢. 1889, Ms. Cockey states that the
kitchen ell was built on the site of an earlier kitchen. Ms. Cockey also describes
a log cabin which once stood on the property.

The fashion-consciousness of a prominent port town combined with the practi-
cality of re-using existing buildings contributed to the four-stage evolution of
the Hinman House. This house is believed to stand on the site of an early tavern in

" lower Marlboro. The 18th century slipware and imported tin-glazed English earthenware

shards found on the site, and the re-used 18th century fragments in the present house
document the long history of this site.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Hinman House stands on the southeast corner of the main intersection in
Lower Marlboro., Although this two-story frame house presently appears Victorian,
it evolved in three different building periods. A fourth building period was added
in the summer of 1978 by Frank Cleary, who rescued the house from ruin and care-
fully restored and modernized it. He included two small additions to the rear ell,

a one-story room on the south and a two-story section on the north.

This house, composed of a main block and a rear ell to the east, measures
two bays wide by four bays deep. Originally it stood on brick piers, but the
new foundation is completely closed. The house includes two porches, one along
the west, or front, and one along the north side of the ell. The main block's
gable roof runs north-south, with the ellt's gable roof intersecting it perpendi-
cularly. A prominent cross gable appears on the west slope of the main roof. This
cross gable and the two main gables are sheathed in pointed wooden shingles, while
the rest of the house is sheathed in simple lapped clapboards,

The main door, with sidelights and transom, occupies the northern bay on the
front. The northern bay on the rear also contains a door. Two 6ther doors appear,
one on either side of the ell's west end. All other bays contain windows. The
south and west windows of the main block contain 2/2 sash (recently restored to 6/6).
The other windows are the original 6/6. The three gables of the main block hold 4/4
sash flanked by louvered shutters.

The main block's floor plan consists of a stair hall on the north and two parlors
on the south. The ell was a one-room kitchen with a stair on its west wall., The
whole house had a similar floor plan on the second floor. The attic is unfinished.

A chimney stack originally rose between the two parlors, and a stove flue at the east
heated the kitchen ell.

The Hinman House was built c. 1835, The builder re-used a fey parts from an
earlier house, possibly 18th century, which either originally stood on that site
or was brought in from elsewhere. On the south side of the house the two end corner
posts, and the intermediate post at the center wall, all with adjacent angle braces,
are hand hewn and contain some wrought nails. ‘

The hewn ceiling joists in the two parlors are the only other pre-1835 members.,
The rest of the original 1835 house is built of hand-sawn studs joined with cut nails,
A beautiful reeded and fluted mantel, supported by reeded columns; a cavetto-ovolo
baseboard; and several 6-panel doors are also survivors of the original 1835 house.
At this time the house was one story in height, presumably with a habited loft, and
did not include the present ell. This hall and parlor house faced the road leading to
Sunderland.

After 1889 the house was raised to two full stories, and was re-oriented to face
River or Front Street, now Varden Street. The stair was changed to its present
appearance, and the front door with sidelights and transom was installed. The posts
along the sidelights are chamfered. Panels under the sidelights feature quirk-ogee
chamfer moldings. This construction employed circular-sawn members joined by cut nails.
Several mantel shelves were installed over stove flues and a quirk-ogee and chamfer
baseboard replaced the original. The cross-gable and rear ell date from this period.
The stair's scrolled step-ends nearly match those at CT-286 Wilson-Dixon House,

After c. 1900, 2/2 sash windows replaced some of the originals, and wide trim
including corner blocks was installed. Wire nails were used in this construction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE .

Genevieve Hinman Frazer Cockey, born in 1901, lived in the Hinman House as a
child in 1910. She remembers the appearance of her house and village, and the
stories of older residents, Her father, Dr. Ellsworth Hinman, moved to Lower Marlbord
in 1865 at the age of 4. He stated that Charles Bryant raised the one-story house
and remodeled it into a Victorian dwelling c. 1889, Ms. Cockey states that the
kitchen ell was built on the site of an earlier kitchen. Ms. Cockey also describes
a log cabin which once stood on the property.

The fashion-consciousness of a prominent port town combined with the practi-
cality of re-using existing buildings contributed to the four-stage evolution of
the Hinman House. This house is believed to stand on the site of an early tavern in
Lower Marlboro. The 18th century slipware and imported tin-glazed English earthenware
shards found on the site, and the re-used 18th century fragments in the present house
document the long history of this site.
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